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December 9, 2022

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Fischerv. Fed. Express Corp.
S.Ct. No. 22-396

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondent Federal Express Corporation (“Respondent™) respectfully requests an extension
of time in which to file a Brief in Opposition to the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari, that is
currently due on December 29, 2022. Respondent recently retained undersigned counsel at
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP to represent it in these proceedings. Counsel for Respondent
have a variety of other professional obligations that would make it difficult to adequately
confer with Respondent and complete the response before the current deadline. In addition,
the drafting schedule for preparing the response brief encompasses the holidays in
December, complicating coordination between Respondent and its counsel. Therefore,
Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of
30 days, up to and including January 30, 2023. Petitioner Christa Fischer does not oppose
the requested extension.

Respectfully submitted,
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David B. Salmons

Counsel for Respondent

Federal Express Corporation

cc: Adam W. Hansen
Apollo Law LLC
333 Washington Avenue North, Suite 300
Minneapolis, MN 55401
(612) 927-2969
adam@apollo-law.com
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